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TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY

Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149

www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(573) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

= Jefferson Landing Historic Site

(573) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
www.mansion.mo.gov

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0s.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov



STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

CAPITOL CONTACT

(573) 751-3310
john.rizzo@house.mo.gov

DoceRy

JOHN RIZZO

State Representative - District 19

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.,

COMMITTEES
Ex-officio member of all committees of the House
Economic Development and Business Attraction and Retention
Joint Committee on Government Accountability * Local Government
Select Committee on Rules
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IMPORTANT CITY AND COUNTY NUMBERS
Area code 816 unless otherwise noted.

INDEPENDENCE
MAYOR Eileen WEIN ...ttt 325-7027
CITY COUNCIL
District 1 JOhN Perkins.........cccoooiiiiiie e 365-1292
District 2 Curt DOUGhErty ........coooiiiiiieecee e 269-2565
District 3 Scott RODerson...........ccocoeiiiiiiciicnc e 204-5002
District 4 Tom VanCamp .......cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiie et 365-0880
At Large Chris WhiIting ..........ooriiiiiiiiiec e 365-1158
At Large Karen DELUCCIE........ccooiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 365-1552
Office of the City Council...............cocooiiiiiiii 325-7022

City Council Meetings: Weekly on Mondays at 6:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers in City Hall, 111 E Maple
CITY MANAGER ...t 325-7019

CITY HALL ..o 325-7000
111 E Maple 64050

KANSAS CITY

MAYOR Sly James, Jr, 29th Floor, 414 E 12th 64106............c.cceecveeennnee. 513-3500
CITY COUNCIL, 22nd Floor, 414 E 12th 64106 ........cccceviieeriieenieeeee 513-1368
1st District at Large Scott Wagner..........ccccceeeeiiiiieiieccee e 513-6503
1st District Heather Hall ..............cccoii i, 513-6505
2nd District at Large Teresa Loar..........ccccoooeeiiiiiciiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeee e 513-6507
2nd District Dan FOWIET..........uviiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 513-6509
3rd District at Large Quinton LUCASs..........ccccevuieeiiiiiiiieeiee e 513-6511
3rd District Jermaine Reed..............ccoooiiiiei i 513-6513
4th District at Large Katheryn Shields.............cccccoevvviieeveeiiieees 513-1615
4th District Jolie JUSTUS ..........oooiiiiiiiiieccee e 513-6517
5th District at Large Lee Barnes, Jr.........cccovvevieiiiiiei i, 513-6519
5th District Alissia Canady ............cccccuviieeiiiiiee e 513-6521
6th District at Large Scott Taylor............cccoeveeiiiiei e 513-6523
6th District Kevin MCManus..............cooovoveieeeeeeee e 513-6525
CITY MANAGER ... 513-1408
ACTION CENTER
(City Government & Consumer Affairs) 324 E 11th St 64106............... 513-1313
BIRTH & DEATH RECORDS............ooiiiiiiiieeee e 513-6309
CITY HALL 414 E 12th 64106 .......ccoviiieciieeeeieee e 513-3600

SUGAR CREEK

MAYOR Matt MallinSON .......ccouiiiiiiiiieiii e 252-4400
CITY COUNCIL
Alderman First Ward Lorcan Doyle ...........cccceviiiiiiiiiiineeeeeee 252-4400

Alderman First Ward Joe Kenney...........cccocceiiiiiiniiiiiniceiee e 252-4400
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Alderman Second Ward Robert Ray ...........cccocoviiiiniciinieeeeeee 252-4400
Alderman Second Ward Stan Sagehorn ...........cccoocoviviiiiiieneniieens 252-4400
City Council Meetings: Twice monthly on the 2nd and 4th Mondays

at 7:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers

CITY ADMINISTRATOR Ron Martinovich ... 252-4400
CITY HALL 103 S Sterling Ave 64054 ..........cccccoooiiiiiiiiiicc e 252-4400
PUBLIC WORKS 11104 Lake St 64054...........ccoiiiiiiiiiicceceee, 252-4413
POLICE/FIRE 1001 Heroes Way 64054 ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiececeee, 252-5560

JACKSON COUNTY

CLERK Mary Jo Spino, 2nd Floor, 415 E 12th, Kansas City 64106 ........ 881-3242

COURTHOUSE at Kansas City .............cccoooiiiiieniiiee e 881-3000
415 E 12th, Kansas City 64106

EXECUTIVE Mike Sanders, 415 E 12th, Suite 200, Kansas City 64106 ... 881-3333

JACKSON COUNTY LEGISLATURE

1st District at Large Garry J. Baker .........cccooeiiiiiiiiiiieee 881-4477
1st District Scott Burnett ..., 881-3076
2nd District at Large Crystal Williams..........cccococeiiiiiiniiniieeee 881-3464
2nd District Alfred Jordan..............eueeieiiiiiiiieeee e 881-3163
3rd District at Large Tony Miller .........cccoccceiiiiiiiiine e 881-4423
3rd District Dennis Waiits ..........ooooiiiiiiiiieee e 881-4441
4th District Dan Tarwater, I ...........oooeeiiiiiiieeee e 881-3362
5th District Greg Grounds ...........oovviiiiiiiiieee e 881-4476
6th District Theresa GalVin..............cccooooiiiiiiiicccceeeee e 881-3132
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY Jean Peters-Baker............cccccccvvvrrrrvrennnns 881-3555
RECORDER OF DEEDS.............cccoveeiie e 881-3191
SHERIFF Michael Sharp .........cccouiiiiiiiiiiie et 524-4302

COMMUNITY CENTERS - KANSAS CITY

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER 580 Campbell, 64106............c..ccocvveennennn. 421-3160
Hours: 8:30am — 4:30pm, Monday - Friday
BISHOP SULLIVAN CENTER 6435 Truman Rd 64126.............ccoc........ 231-0984

DON BOSCO CENTERS have a network of six comprehensive centers established
to help meet the needs of the community, with a focus on fostering self-sufficiency.
Foundedin 1940, THE DON BOSCO CENTERS serve over 2,000 people a day
in Northeast Kansas City. More information available at www.donbosco.org

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE SCHOOL............cccceeriieiiennnn. 691-2900
526 Campbell 64106
A partnership with Metropolitan Community College Penn Valley offers an eight-
level English language learning program. Morning and evening classes provide
opportunities to an average of 300 people per day. Morning classes are held
9:00 a.m. - Noon, Monday-Friday. Evening classes are held 6:00 p.m. - 9:00
p.m., Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday.

GARRISON COMMUNITY CENTER 1124 E 5th St 64106 ...........c......... 784-1140

GUADALUPE CENTER, INC 1015 Avenida Cesar E Chavez 64108......421-1015
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MATTIE RHODES CENTER 148 N Topping Ave 64123 ..............cccccee. 241-3780
QUALITY HILL YMCA 1051 Washington 64105 .............ccccceiieiiiiennne 842-9622
SENIOR CENTER 580 Campbell 64106............cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiciiciees 421-3160

Hours: 8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m., Monday — Friday

A hot, nutritious lunch is served to individuals ages 18-59 with disabilities, or
adults 60+ every weekday from 11:30 a.m. - 1:00 p.m. for a suggested one
dollar donation. Home-delivered meals are provided on approval from the
Mid-America Regional Council. Recreational, educational, and therapeutic
activities are provided as well as a service coordinator to work specifically
with homebound clientele. Transportation is available at no charge. Spanish
speakers welcome.

SETON CENTER 2816 E 23rd St 64127 .......oooiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 231-3955
WHATSOEVER COMMUNITY CENTER 1201 Ewing 64126.................. 231-0227
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CENTER 548 Brooklyn.............cccceciiieiiins 691-2900

Hours: 8:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. Monday — Friday

Tutorial activities, summer camps, teen support groups, intramural sports,
opportunities for volunteering, field trips, and career & leadership programs are
offered. Youth from all over Greater Kansas City may participate.

EDUCATION — GRANTS & LOANS

FEDERAL STUDENT INFORMATION CENTER ............cccceeenee. (800) 433-3243
PO Box 84, Washington, D.C. 20044
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID INFORMATION SERVICE CENTER
PO Box 1469, Jefferson City 65102...........cccccvvviieeieiiiiieeeeeeiiee. (800) 473-6757
or (573) 751-3940

ELECTIONS
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION..............cocviiiiiiiiiieecciiee, (800) 424-9530
JACKSON COUNTY ELECTION BOARD ..........ccooeeviiiieciieceiee e, 325-4600
KANSAS CITY ELECTION BOARD...........ccoooiiiiiieieeeeeeeee e 842-4820
STATE ELECTION SERVICES ............oooiiiiieeeeeeceeeeee e (573) 751-2301
EMPLOYMENT
DISABILITY DETERMINATIONS UNIT ..o 325-1200
8500 E Bannister Rd, Kansas City 64134
DIVISION OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION...............cccceeeennene. (573) 751-4231
FULL EMPLOYMENT COUNCIL 1740 Paseo, Kansas City 64108 ........ 471-2330
MERIT JOB OPPORTUNITIES...........oooiiieeecee e (573) 751-4162
MISSOURI CAREER CENTER.............ccoiiiiiieceeeee e 437-3635

Job Placement Assistance, Northeast KC
UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIM FILING/INQUIRIES ............cccooiiiiivreieees 889-3101
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HEALTH SERVICES

CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE OF MISSOURI.................. (800) 4-CANCER
COMMUNITY BLOOD CENTER OF

GREATER KANSAS CITY ..ot 753-4040
ELLIS FISCHEL CANCER CENTER..............ccoooiiiiiiiieeeces (573) 882-2100

(Part of University of Missouri Health Science System, Columbia)
IMMUNIZATIONS/SHOT RECORDS...........ccoooiiiiiieiieeceee e 513-6036
JACKSON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT .........cccooiiiiiiieeeeeee 404-6415
VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF

GREATER KANSAS CITY ..ot 531-1200

HOSPITALS

NORTH KANSAS CITY HOSPITAL ........oooiiiiieiiee e 691-2000

2800 Clay Edwards Dr, Kansas City 64116

RESEARCH MEDICAL CENTER -
BROOKSIDE CAMPUS 6601 Rockhill Rd, Kansas City 64131 ........... 276-7000
SAINT LUKE’S HOSPITAL OF KANSAS CITY ....ccocoiiiiiieiiieeeieeee 932-2000
4401 Wornall Rd, Kansas City 64111

TRUMAN MEDICAL CENTERS 2301 Holmes St, Kansas City 64108....404-1000

IMMIGRATION/CITIZENSHIP ISSUES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY .........c.cccceneee. (202) 282-8000

U.S. CITIZENSHIP & IMMIGRATION SERVICE OFFICE............... (800) 375-5283
WASHINGTON, D.C. WWW.USCIS.gov

LEGAL AID

JUVENILE COURT SERVICES. .............coooiiiiieiieeeeeeee e 474-3606

KANSAS CITY BAR (Lawyer Referral Service).........ccccovveveiiieiiieennnn. 221-9472

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICE..............ccccoiiiiiiiieene e, (573) 636-3635
(Referral Fee — $20.00)

MISSOURI BAR CENTER ...........cccooiiiiiieiee e (573) 635-4128

MEDIA

KKANSAS CITY CALL......ooiiiiiieie et 842-3804

KKANSAS CITY STAR ..ot 234-4636

NORTHEAST NEWS ... e s 241-0765

NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATIONS

COLUMBUS PARK COMMUNITY COUNCIL
President Dan Frueh (dan@danfrueh.com) ............ccccevvvvieicnennnnn. 510-6657
Meeting location Don Bosco Senior Center, 580 Campbell
Meeting time Monthly on the 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m.
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As Kansas City’s first neighborhood, Columbus Park has a rich and diverse history.
The Columbus Park Community Council seeks to maintain and improve the fellowship
and vitality of the neighborhood for its residents and businesses.
INDEPENDENCE PLAZA NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL

President Tom Rebera (tomriberaHNE@gmailcom) ............c..ccc......... 809-4035

Meeting location Samuel U Rogers Health Center

Meeting time Monthly on the 2nd Tuesday from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.
INDIAN MOUND NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

President Bryan Stalder (president.imna@gmail.com)........................ 226-6319

Meeting location Northeast Library, 6000 Wilson Rd

Meeting time Monthly on the 3rd Monday at 6:30 p.m.
The Indian Mound Neighborhood is located in the Historic Northeast area of Kansas
City . Our neighborhood is home to beautiful, hundred-plus-year-old houses that have
all the character and charm that one would expect to find in homes of this age. At the
same time, we are faced with many ofthe problems that affect urban neighborhoods
in cities around the country. We are caught in a perpetual cycle of crime and blight.
Trash, graffiti, vacant buildings, and weed-choked lots send a message that this
is an area where people don’t care. The Indian Mound Neighborhood Association
is trying to change that perception. Our purpose is to improve the quality of life
for residents by collaborating with agencies, organizations, schools, churches,
businesses, governmental bodies, and individuals in our community for the benefit
of the neighborhood as a whole. We are committed to working together to find
creative solutions that will address issues that affect us all.
LYKINS NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

President Jason Fields(lykinskc@gmail.com) ...........ccccceevvvirneeinnnenn. 918-8309

Meeting location Kafe Kiskeya, 3226 E 12th St

Meeting time Monthly on the 3rd Monday at 7:00 p.m.
PENDLETON HEIGHTS NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

President Jessica Ray (Jessica@pendletonheights.org) .................... 255-3778

Meeting location Don Bosco Community Center, 531 Garfield

Meeting time Monthly on the 2nd Tuesday at 6:30 p.m.

SCARRITT RENAISSANCE NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

President Leslie Caplan (president@scarrittkc.org) .........c.ccoceveenneenn. 510-8489

Meeting location Kansas City Museum

Meeting time Monthly on the 1st Monday at 6:30 p.m.
A Sense of Community
Ifwe DO say so ourselves, Scarritt Renaissance Neighborhood Association is building
on its successes and making even better things happen. Many new neighbors tell
us that they’ve never lived in a place with such a strong sense of community. The
Kansas City Museum of History and Science plays a huge part in this culture, with its
many family-friendly events, from kids’ workshops to outside neighborhood concerts.
Also, Northeast Arts organizes many community events, as does the Mattie Rhodes
Center and the Northeast Kansas City Public Library.
Who Lives Here
Diversity marks our name. We are home to all walks of earth from all different
ethnic groups and socioeconomic statuses. We have published authors, inventors,
professors, commodity traders, artists, teachers, construction workers, entrepreneurs,
activists, etc. Our housing stock varies greatly, also. We're an area with homes
dating back to 1887 and representing a wide variety of styles including Queen
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Anne, Mission, Beaux Arts, Chateauesque, Georgian Revival, Shingle, Victorian
Eclectic, Shirtwaist, and Bungalow. A home sold on foreclosure for $400,000 on
Gladstone Boulevard, and a house can still be purchased off of one of the side
streets for $40,000.

The focus of our efforts is activities that bring our community together, along
with addressing issues brought on by absentee landlords, codes violations, and
transients living in our parks. We are working with the Northeast Chamber and
other neighborhoods to create a Community Improvement District that will bring
commercial redevelopment and expansion to the business corridor. Because we
are surrounded by parkland and the Cliff Drive Scenic Byway, we work closely with
Parks and Recreation to maintain its beauty. And what would Scarritt be without our
annual Scare-It Halloween Festival? We are a vibrant community making ourselves
better every day.
SHEFFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

President Mark Moralis (markdiscgolf@yahoo.com)............c..ccccc....... 231-2009

Meeting location Sheil Funeral Home, 6606 Independence Ave

Meeting time Monthly on the 4th Monday at 7:00 p.m.

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

EMERGENCY ... e 911
CRIME PREVENTION. ... 482-8506
EAST PATROL DIVISION ... 234-5530
NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICERS .............ccoooiiiiicc e 482-8506

POST OFFICES

KANSAS CITY PROCESSING CENTER ... (800) 275-8777
MAIN POST OFFICE — KANSAS CITY ..o (800) 275-8777
NORTHEAST STATION ... (800) 275-8777

PROBLEM SOLVING NUMBERS

ABANDONED CARS. .........ooiiiiiii et 513-1313 or 311
ABANDONED HOUSES ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiienieee e 513-1313 or 311
ACTION CENTER ..ottt 513-1313 or 311
ANIMAL CONTROL ..ottt 513-1313 or 311
(Low-cost spay/neuter programs for cats & dogs)
BUS SERVICE (METRO).........cooiiiiitiiiiiiet e 221-0660
CLEAN-UPS (Neighborhood & Clean Sweep).......ccccceveveevevnnnnnn 513-1313 or 311
DANGEROUS BUILDINGS ..........cccoiiieiiiieceeceeeeee e 513-1313 or 311
HOUSING AUTHORITY ...ttt 968-4100
ILLEGAL DUMPING .......oooiiiiiiieie et 513-1313 or 311
NEIGHBORHOOD BLOCK WATCH ..ot 513-3235
(Crime Prevention, Improvement Workshops)
NEIGHBORHOOD PRESERVATION..........ccoooiiiiiiiieeeeee, 513-1313 or 311
PARKING TICKETS........cciiiiiiiiiiieieetiee e 513-1313 or 311
PUBLIC WORKS ........ccoiiiiiiiieeieeeeee e 513-1313 or 311

SIDEWALK REPAIR ..o 513-1313 or 311
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STREET LIGHT REPAIR (KCPL) .....coiiiiiiiiiiiiceie e, 513-1313 or 311
STREET REPAIR ... 513-1313 or 311
TRASH COLLECTION.........oooiii e 513-1313 or 311
TREES ON PUBLIC PROPERTY .......cccooiiiiiiiiiiee e, 513-1313 or 311
WATER SERVICES ... 513-1313 or 311

SCHOOL DISTRICTS -
SCHOOLS AND UNIVERSITIES

CLEVELAND CHIROPRACTIC COLLEGE.............ccooeeviieiieeeee e 501-0100
6401 Rockhill Rd, Kansas City 64131

DELLA LAMB ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL ...............ccue........ 221-0043
414 Wallace, Kansas City 64106

FAIRMOUNT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL...........ccccoeviiiiiieeeiee e 521-5405
120 N Cedar, Kansas City, MO 64053

FRONTIER STEM HIGH SCHOOL ............coooviiiiiiieecie e 541-3200
6455 E Commerce Ave, Kansas City 64120

GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiieeiee e 418-3600
436 Prospect Ave, Kansas City 64124

GLADSTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL...........ccccoeiiiiiiiiie e 418-3950
335 N EImwood, Kansas City 64123

HOLY CROSS SCHOOL 121 N Quincy, Kansas City 64123 .................. 231-8874

JAMES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5810 Scarritt, Kansas City 64123 .....418-3700

KANSAS CITY ART INSTITUTE 4415 Warwick Blvd 64111................... 472-4852

KANSAS CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 211 McGee 64106................ 418-7618

METROPOLITAN COMMUNITY COLLEGE ............cccoovviieiieeeieeee. 604-1000

3201 Southwest Trafficway, Kansas City 64111
NORTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL 415 S Van Brunt, Kansas City 64124 .....418-3300
RESEARCH COLLEGE OF NURSING ............ccccooiiiiiienireee e 995-2800
2525 E Meyer Blvd, Kansas City 64132
ROCKHURST UNIVERSITY 1100 Rockhurst Rd, Kansas City 64110.....501-4000

SCUOLA VITA NUOVA 535 Garfield Ave, Kansas City 64124 ............... 231-5788
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI—KANSAS CITY .....ccooiiiiiiieiie e, 235-1000
Main Campus 5100 Rockhill Rd, Kansas City 64110
Dental SChoOl ..............ooiiii e 235-2100
Medical SChoOOL.............oooiiii e 235-1808
VAN HORN HIGH SCHOOL .......ccooiiiiiiiiieeee e 521-5360

1109 S Arlington Ave, Independence 64053

SENIOR CITIZENS

FOOD STAMPS ... (800) 392-1261
GENERAL RELIEF Kansas City..........ccccoiriiiiiiicieiecce e (800) 392-1261
HEALTH INSURANCE FOR SENIORS (CLAIM)...............ccccoe. (800) 390-3330
KC CONNECT FOR SENIORS.........c.oooiiiiiiee e 421-4980

Information on services for senior citizens
LOW-INCOME EMERGENCY
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM.........oovveeeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeveaes (800) 392-1261
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MARC DEPARTMENT OF

AGING REFERRAL SERVICES ...........ccoooiiiiiiieiteee e 474-4240
MEALS ON WHEELS ..ot 474-4240
Home-delivered and Low-cost Lunch Program
MEDICARE ...t (800) MEDICARE
Prescription drug program; billing & claims; preventative services
METROPOLITAN LUTHERAN MINISTRIES ..........cccocooiiiiiiiiiieee, 931-0027
Elderly Services Department
SENIOR CENTER 5106 St. JOhN AVe......ccooiiiiiiiiiieiii e 231-8864
SENIOR CITIZENS’ PROPERTY TAX CREDIT .........cccceeviienee (573) 751-3505
SENIOR COMPANION PROGRAM...........ccccoiiiiiiiiee it 753-8400
SHARE-A-RIDE PROGRAM.........cociiiiiiiiiiiie et 842-9070
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR THE ELDERLY ............cccceeien. 421-4980

SOCIAL SECURITY

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION.........cccooourivinniininenanas (800) 772-1213

MEDICARE ........ccoooooumiiiiiiinieieneniseseisesesie e (800) MEDICARE
UTILITIES

EMERGENCY UTILITY ASSISTANCE ..........cccooooviiumnniinniieniann. 513-1313 or 311

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT ........coooiiiiiriiiniinneiecesceeceeenienan, 471-5275

(24-Hour Customer Service)

1201 Walnut, Kansas City 64105
KANSAS CITY WATER DEPARTMENT 4800 E 63rd St 64130............. 513-1400
MISSOURI GAS ENERGY 3420 Broadway, Kansas City 64111............. 756-5252

VETERANS BENEFITS

VET CENTER (All VEIEIrans) ........ccccoueeueiieeceeieeeee e st s svee e 753-1866
VETERANS INFORMATION.........oooiiiiiiiiiee e (800) 827-1000
Benefits-KC OffiCe ..........coooooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 922-2660

N NO CALL

Add your personal cell phone to the 1.8 million phones
already on Missouri’s No Call List. Stop unwanted
telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell
phones and landlines are eligible.

866-NOCALL1 (866-662-2551) « www.ago.mo.gov
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TAX RELIEF FOR MISSOURI SENIORS AND DISABLED

The Missouri Property Tax Credit allows a credit to certain senior citizens
and 100% disabled individuals based on total household income (taxable and
nontaxable) and the amount of property taxes or rent paid. The credit is for a
maximum of $750for rentersand $1,100 for those who own and occupy a home.

The maximum income level to qualify:

To be eligible a person must be:
OWNED AND OCCUPIED HOME

+ 65 years of age or older,
FOR ENTIRE YEAR
+ 60 years of age or older Single - $30,000
and receiving Social Security Married filing jointly - $34,000

surviving spouse benefits,or  RENTERS/PART YEAR OWNERS

» 100% disabled Single - $27,500
Married filing jointly - $29,500

For more information, see the Missouri Department of Revenue’s
website at: www.dor.mo.gov/tax/personal/ptc

Current ¥ b’
° ° ° o NEER
Legislative Activity
>

www.house.mo.gov

The full text and latest action on legislation being considered by
the Missouri House of Representatives can be accessed by going to
www.house.mo.gov. You can also check committee hearing schedules,

calendars, floor schedules, and the Journals for both the House and
Senate, and even listen to live debate during session.
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Governor
JAY NIXON.... .o (573) 751-3222
St. LoUiS OffiCe ..eviiiiiiiie i (314) 340-6900
governor.mo.gov
Lt. Governor
PETER KINDER..........cooiiiii et (573) 751-4727
ltgov.mo.gov
Secretary of State
JASON KANDER...........oooiiiiiiee e (573) 751-2379
S0S.mo.gov
Auditor
NICOLE R. GALLOWAY ..ot (573) 751-4824
auditor.mo.gov
Treasurer
CLINT ZWEIFEL .........oooiiiiiiie et (573) 751-2411
treasurer.mo.gov
Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ........ooiiiiiiieie e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101
ago.mo.gov
State Senators
JASON HOLSMAN - District 7......ccccoeevviiiieeeiiieee e, (573) 751-6607
VACANT - District 11....coeeiiiiiee e (573) 751-3074
S. KIKI CURLS - District 9 ........ccoevveiiiiiee e, (573) 751-3158
senate.mo.gov

State Representative
JOHN RIZZO.........o e (573) 751-3310
house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)............coooiniiiiieene, (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 Wwww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ... (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ... (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Bivd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife

Research Center (Columbia) .............cccoceviiiiiiiiiniinccee (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 82™ - 5pm

Operation Forest Arson ..............ccocceeiiiiiiiii i (800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief...............ccooiiiiiii e (800) 392-1111

Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase).........ccccccccevevviiiinieeiien s (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https:/mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ... (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ...........oooovvviiiiiiieeeiieeeeeee, (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation



19™ DISTRICT DIRECTORY 15

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov
Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,
Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,
Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data
Systems Management.
Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ................................... (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry ...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiic (866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure
information on regulated providers.

Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline.................ccoccooiiiniinie (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60

and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program..............cccccoecveveinncneennn (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of

all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570...........ccocceiiiiiiiiieiieeiee e (573) 751-6387

www. health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION ... (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ....................... (573) 751-4126
301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of FINANCe................cooiiiii e (573) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions................ccocoiiiiiii e (573) 751-3419
Division of Professional Registration (573) 751-0293

Insurance Consumer Hotline.................cccocooiiiniiin, (800) 726-7390
CLAIM Program...........cccooiuiiiiiiiaie e sieeeiee e seesiee e seeesaeeseeesaeeneeans (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security...............cccocoiiiniiiiiii (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ...............cocoiiiiiiis (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards...............c..ccccooiiiiiiiiii (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation................cccoccveiniiiiincneenn (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and EmPIOYer .............coooiiiiiiiiiiiee e (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ..., (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES ................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks ...........coooiiiii e (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY ... e (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA
(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,
Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,
Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information..................cccooiinnn. (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ..............oooiiiiiii e (800) 392-7766
REVENUE ... e (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration..................ccccoooiiiiiiiiiies (573) 751-5860
DIIVEr LICENSE.......oiiiiiiiiii et (573) 751-4600
Motor VehicCle ..o (573) 526-3669
Military Li@aiSON..............ocooiiiiiiiie e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits .............ccooiiiiiiii (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX . ..ot (573) 751-2836
State tax forms...............cocoooiiiini (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
FAX et (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ..............cooiiiiee e (573) 751-4815
221 W High St www.dss.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................cocooiiiiiiiiiies (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ...............ccccceeee (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance.............. (855) 373-4636
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Missouri HealthNet Participants.................ccoccccciiiiiiiiiii, (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) ......ccooiiiiiiiii et (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline..............c.cccciiiiiie s (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ........................ (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)........ (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map .......................... www.traveler.modot.org/map

THERE ARE

83.890 MILES or cosowar n missaus.

To find the conditions of interstates and major highways,

A SK MoDOT Missouri Department

of Transportation

MoDOT provides several MoDOT Traveler
sources for information on Information App for
Missouri road conditions. Mobile Devices

The Traveler Information Map, the
MoDOT Traveler same as on the web, is available
Information Map for use on mobile devices. Check
Offers current views of road conditions on the _routes you“travel
conditions and traffic speeds ggsttec;ffefga?yrzettmg KR
for Missouri interstates and - s
major highways, scheduled

i Search “MoDOT?” in your app
work zones, incidents and store for a free download.
crashes, live weather radar

and ot;\er tra(\;el tool;c,. j Mc_i-. OOT
traveler.modot.org/map ﬁw

MoODOT’S CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTER IS OPEN

24 HOURS A DAY, 365 DAYS A YEAR
ToLL FREE 1-888-ASK-MODOT (888-275-6636)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHARG IO

FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave, Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... e (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510.. www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106 ............cccccuenee. (816) 471-7141

CLAIRE MCCASKILL .........coiiieeeee e (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov

District Office:
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 .............. (816) 421-1639

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual websites.
EMANUEL CLEAVER -DISTRICT 5.......ooooiiiieieeeee e (202) 225-4535
2335 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 cleaver.house.gov

District Offices:
211 W Maple Ave, Independence 64050............ccceerueereennnns (816) 833-4545
101 W 31st St, Kansas City 64108 ..........cccoevviiiieeiiienieeiee (816) 842-4545



DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet
The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive

departments.

AGRICULTURE.........cccoimrimrrris s s ssenas (202) 720-2791

200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250
www.usda.gov
COMMERG E .........ccciitrirrr s (202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230 www.commerce.gov
DEFENSE..........ocoiiiirrt s s sne s (703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400 www.defense.gov
EDUCATION ..ottt e ssss s s sns s (800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202 www.ed.gov
|3 (202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585 www.energy.gov
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES...........ccconmnmiiesnn s (877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201 www.hhs.gov
HOMELAND SECURITY. .....cccoiiiiniririnerie s ssssssssssns (202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528 www.dhs.gov
HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT ........ccccounnmmnmnrnnnnssee e (202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410 www.hud.gov
INTERIOR ..ottt (202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240 www.doi.gov
JUSTICE ...t s (202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 www.usdoj.gov
= 0 ] (866) 487-2365

Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210
www.dol.gov
STATE ...t (202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520 www.state.gov
TRANSPORTATION ......coiiiiiimrrienissses s s s ssseeas (202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590 www.transportation.gov
TREASURY ...ttt s s s (202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220 www.treasury.gov
VETERANS AFFAIRS.........cccooitirinries s (800) 827-1000

810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420 www.va.gov
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